KEY RESEARCH WEBSITES – AUGUST 23, 2005 UPDATE


II. California State Government

A.
Executive Branch/State Constitutional Officers:

· Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger: http://www.governor.ca.gov/state/govsite/gov_homepage.jsp
· Governor Schwarzenegger’s Press Releases: http://www.governor.ca.gov/state/govsite/gov_pressroom_index.jsp?BV_SessionID=@@@@1493028519.1123279792@@@@&BV_EngineID=cccdaddfgfkmdgjcfngcfkmdffidfnf.0&sPRContentType=PR&sPRCategory=Press+Release&sPRDate=DATE_PUBLICATION
· Governor Schwarzenegger’s Speeches: http://www.governor.ca.gov/state/govsite/gov_speeches_index.jsp?BV_SessionID=@@@@1436742469.1123279861@@@@&BV_EngineID=cccdaddfgfkmdgjcfngcfkmdffidfnf.0
· Schwarzenegger.com, “The Official Web Site”: http://www.schwarzenegger.com/en/index.asp
· Lt. Governor Cruz Bustamante: http://www.ltg.ca.gov/
· Secretary of State Bruce McPherson: http://www.ss.ca.gov/
· Controller Steve Westly: http://www.sco.ca.gov/
· Treasurer Phil Angelides: http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/
· Attorney General Bill Lockyer: http://caag.state.ca.us/
· Insurance Commissioner John Garamendi (Department of Insurance): http://www.insurance.ca.gov/docs/index.html
· Superintendent of Public Instruction Jack O’Connell: http://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/
· Betty T. Yee, State Board of Equalization, First District: 

http://www.boe.ca.gov/members/yee/index.htm
· Bill Leonard, State Board of Equalization, Second District: http://www.boe.ca.gov/leonard/index.htm
· Claude Parrish, State Board of Equalization, Third District: http://www.boe.ca.gov/members/cparrish/cpindex.htm
· John Chiang, State Board of Equalization, Fourth District: http://www.boe.ca.gov/members/chiang/index.htm
B. Judicial Branch:
· California Courts – The Judicial Branch of California: http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/
· Supreme Court of California : http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/supreme/
· Courts of Appeal: http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/
· Trial Courts: http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/
C.
Legislative Branch:

· California Legislative Portal: http://www.legislature.ca.gov/
· Official California Legislative Information: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/index.html
· Legislative Analyst: http://www.lao.ca.gov/
· California State Assembly: www.assembly.ca.gov
· AssemblyWeb Intranet: http://assemblyweb/_Assembly+News
· Assembly Chief Clerk’s Web Page: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/clerk/
· Assembly Daily File: http://www.assembly.ca.gov./whatsnew/dailyfile_list.asp
· Assembly Daily Journal: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/clerk/BILLSLEGISLATURE/srchframe.htm
· California’s Legislature: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/califleg.html
· Standing Rules of the Assembly, 2005-06 Regular Session, House Resolution 1 Montanez): 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_0001-0050/hr_1_bill_20041206_introduced.html
· Standing Rules of the Senate, 2005-06 Regular Session, Senate Resolution 4 (Ashburn): 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb_0001-0050/sr_4_bill_20041206_enrolled.html
· Joint Rules of the Senate & Assembly, Senate Concurrent Resolution 1 (Battin]: 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb_0001-0050/scr_1_bill_20050407_amended_sen.html
· 2005-06 Tentative Legislative Calendar: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/clerk/BILLSLEGISLATURE/2005legcalendar.html
· California Legislature: Past & Present (Capitol Museum): http://www.capitolmuseum.ca.gov/english/legislature/history/
· Assembly Republican Leader Kevin McCarthy: http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/index.asp?Dist=32&Lang=1
· Assembly Republican Caucus Chair Russ Bogh: http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/index.asp?Dist=65&Lang=1&Body=&RefID=0&WelcomeID=&SurveyTitleID=
· Assembly Republican Caucus: http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/
· Assembly Speaker Fabian Nunez: http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a46/mainpage.htm
· Assembly Democrat Floor Leader Dario Frommer: http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a43/mainpage.htm
· Assembly Democrat Caucus: http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/
· California State Senate: http://www.senate.ca.gov/
· Senate Republican Leader Dick Ackerman: http://republican.sen.ca.gov/web/33/
· Senate Republican Caucus: http://republican.sen.ca.gov/
· Senate President pro Tempore Don Perata: http://democrats.sen.ca.gov/senator/perata/
· Senate Democrat Caucus: http://democrats.sen.ca.gov/
D.
2001 Redistricting Plans & District Zip Codes:

· 2001 Assembly Redistricting Plan: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/committee/c7/asmfinal/newtextdocument.html
· 2001 State Senate Redistricting Plan: http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/senplan/senate.htp
· 2001 Congressional Redistricting Plan: http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/cngplan/NEWTEXTDOCUMENT.htp
· Board of Equalization Redistricting Plan: http://www.assembly.ca.gov/committee/c7/boefinal/newtextdocument.html
· Zip Code Directory of 2001 Legislative and Congressional Districts: http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/senplan/Zip.htp
E.
Miscellaneous State Data Collections:

· Academic Performance Index: http://api.cde.ca.gov/
· California Codes: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
· California Constitution: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/const.html
· California Labor Market Information (EDD): http://www.calmis.ca.gov/
· California State Library: http://www.library.ca.gov/
· California Research Bureau: http://www.library.ca.gov/html/statseg2a.cfm
· Criminal Justice Statistics Center (Department of Justice): http://caag.state.ca.us/cjsc/
· Online Archive of California: http://findaid.oac.cdlib.org/
· Secretary of State Bruce McPherson – Main Webpage: http://www.ss.ca.gov/
· California Archives: http://www.ss.ca.gov/archives/archives.htm
· California Ballot Proposition Database (1911-2004): http://www.uchastings.edu/library/Research%20Databases/CA%20Ballot%20Measures/ca_ballot_measures_main.htm#ballotprops
· 2003 California Roster (State, County, City, Town Officials, State Officials of the U.S. & Directory of State Services of the State of California): http://www.ss.ca.gov/executive/ca_roster/ca_roster.htm
· Campaign Finance Information: http://cal-access.ss.ca.gov/
· Primary & General Election Results, 1996-2004: http://www.ss.ca.gov/elections/elections_elections.htm
· Lobbying Activity – Lobbyists, Lobbying Firms, Lobbyist Employers, Lobbyist Directory Changes (Secretary of State): http://cal-access.ss.ca.gov/lobbying/
F. Miscellaneous State Entities:
· “Welcome to California” (Main California State Homepage): http://www.ca.gov/state/portal/myca_homepage.jsp
· Bureau of State Audits: http://www.bsa.ca.gov/bsa/
· California Community Colleges, Chancellor’s Office: http://www.cccco.edu/
· California Highway Patrol: http://www.chp.ca.gov/
· California National Guard: http://www.calguard.ca.gov/
· California State University System Homepage: http://www.calstate.edu/index.html
· Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/
· Department of Finance: http://www.dof.ca.gov/
· Department of Motor Vehicles: http://www.dmv.ca.gov/
· Department of Transportation (CalTrans): http://www.dot.ca.gov/
· CalTrans Road Information: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/roadinfo/
· Employment Development Department Homepage: http://www.edd.cahwnet.gov/
· Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov/
· Franchise Tax Board: http://www.ftb.ca.gov/
· Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (OES): http://www.oes.ca.gov/Operational/OESHome.nsf/1?OpenForm
· State Board of Equalization: http://www.boe.ca.gov/\
· University of California, Office of the President: http://www.ucop.edu/
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